From: Vechioli Feliciano, Lucieann

To: "Ingrid Nordby"

Cc: "Travis Chapman"

Subject: US NRC Withholding of Information Determination for X Energy LLC Xe-100 Topical Report: Transient and Safety
Analysis Methodologies Framework

Date: Friday, November 12, 2021 10:39:00 AM

Attachments: NRC 897 X-eneray TSAMF TR signed.pdf

Good morning:

Attached is the completed form for the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff withholding
determination for XE00-R-R1ZZ-RDZZ-X-000714, “Xe-100 Topical Report: Transient and Safety Analysis
Methodologies Framework.”

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Docket No.: 99902071
EPID: L-2021-TOP-0023

Regards,

Lucieann Vechioli Feliciano
Pronouns: She, Her, Hers

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRR/DANU/UARL

Phone: (301) 415-6035

Location: OWF 02-H22

Mail Stop: O-12D20

Email: Lucieann.Vechioli@nrc.gov

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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NRC FORM 897
(04-2021)

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Topical Report Withholding Determination

Topical Report Information

Review Information

Report Number:

XE00-R-R1ZZ-RDZZ-X-000714

Title:

Xe-100 Topical Report: Transient and Safety
Analysis Methodologies Framework

Branch:

Office/Division/

NRR/DANU/UARL and NRR/DANU/UTB1

ADAMS Accession
Number:

ML21288A174

Project Manager: |Lucieann Vechioli Feliciano

EPID:

L-2021-TOP-0023

Docket Number:

99902071

Reviewers:

Boyce Travis, Ben Adams, Jeffrey Schmidt

Staff Withholding Determination

The NRC staff has reviewed your application and the material in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.390.
Based on the statements in the affidavit, the NRC staff has determined that the submitted information contains
proprietary, commercial information and should be withheld from public disclosure.

Therefore, the submitted information marked as proprietary will be withheld from public disclosure under 10 CFR
2.390(b)(5) and Section 103(b) of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended.

The NRC staff may have cause to review this determination in the future, for example, if the scope of a Freedom of
Information Act request includes your information. In all review situations, if the NRC staff makes a determination
adverse to the above, you will be notified in advance of any public disclosure.

D The NRC staff has reviewed your application and the material in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.390.
Based on our review, we have concluded that the proprietary request does not comply with the requirements of 10 CFR
2.390. Therefore, the NRC staff is denying the request to withhold the information under 10 CFR 2.390.

ADAMS Accession Numbers (Top row is for transmittal of this form)

Package: ML 21288A172 E-mail: ML 21313A088 This Form: ML 21313A089
Incoming Letter: ML 21288A173 Nonproprietary Version: ML 21288A173
Basis for Denial:

Approvals

Technical Branch Boyce W TraVls

Digitally signed by Boyce W. Travis
Date: 2021.11.12 09:53:46 -05'00'

Projects Manager

Lucieann Vechioli Feliciano

Digitally signed by Lucieann Vechioli Feliciano
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